From: Williams, Sarah

To: Pennamon, Shanieka; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3001 (b)

Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:42:25 AM
Attachments: image001.pnq
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To Who it May Concern,
See attached proof of payment for Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3001 (b).

Thanks!

Sarah F. Williams
HSE&Q Manager

WeylChem US Inc. T: +1803 438 4472
2114 Larry Jeffers Road  C: +1 803 518 3527

Elgin, SC 29045-9262 E: Sarah.Williams@weylchem.com
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged, protected by means of data protection or protected by other legal rules. If you
have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its
contents to anyone. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the internet.
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WELLS

Payment Detail

Payment ID 2212

Confirmation No

Payment ID
Type

Debit Account
Beneficiary

Debit Currency
Credit Currency
Amount

Value Date

Cutoff
Originator Information
ID or Acct No

Originator

FED#022711B7031R001585
TRN#230224040146

2212
Wire
2079900582330(USD)ELGIN ZBA
Environmental Protection Agency
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)
Account No 68010727

USD - United States Dollar
USD - United States Dollar
8,900.00 USD

02/27/2023

02/27/2023 06:15 PM ET

D 68010727 Environmental Protection
2079900582330

WEYLCHEM US INC

SARA BEMBRIDGE

2114 LARRY JEFFERS RD

ELGIN SC 290459262

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)

Status
Modified

Beneficiary Bank

Sender

Successful
02/23/2023 10:26 AM ET

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW
YORK

33 LIBERTY STREET, FLOOR 7
NEW YORK 10045

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)
FEDWIRE 021054747
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